andy@mbrail.co.uk

From: Hotel Indigo Reservations <Hotellndigo@reservations.ihg.com>
Sent: 18 October 2019 10:33
To: andy@mbrail.co.uk
Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation # 41334746 at Hotel Indigo.
Thank you for booking with Hotel Indigo. View with Images m
- Reservation Confirmed.

Reservations | Locations | Customer Care | IHG® Rewards Club

%] & Hotel Indigo Berlin - East Side Gallery |__|}L MODIFY RESERVATION
Muehlenstrasse 13-19
Berlin 10243 [} cusTomEr care

E] DOWNLOAD THE IHG® APP
Hotel Front Desk: 49-30-29772060

CANCEL RESERVATION
Guest Name: Andrew Scott IE]

Check In: Check Out: Rooms: Adults:
11 Nov 2019 — 12 Nov 2019 1 1
02:00 PM 12:00 PM

Your confirmation number is: 41334746. Select your preferences before your stay.

One Queen Bed Nonsmoke |E| rmmmmmm—

Rate Type: YOUR RATE by IHG® Rewards Club Advance Purchase with [ = — |
Breakfast Name: Andrew Scott
Number of Rooms: 1 Member #: 226063970
Room Rate Per Night:

Mon 11 Nov 2019 - Tue 12 Nov 2019 €144.53 (EUR) E

Service Charge: €7.23 (EUR)

[J- Discover your new benefits

Estimated Total Price: €151.76 (EUR)*

Estimated Earnings:

1476 IHG REWARDS CLUB

VIEW MORE RESERVATION DETAILS POINTS



See. Do. Buy.

Cancellation Policy: Must purchase at least 3 days in advance.Booking requires full | [] ——— |
prepayment for the entire stay, charged to your credit card between time of booking and
day of arrival. Cancelling your reservation or failing to arrive results in forfeiting your Make the most of your stay,
prepayment less a deduction for the saved expenses to the hotel (generally 10% of check out local information
booking price), which will be repaid to your credit card. Taxes may apply. Cancellation :

policy for hotels in Germany: There will be a deduction from this charge for expenses and nearby attractions.
saved by the hotel (generally 10% of the booking price and 20% for accommodation

with breakfast). - Start Exploring

Rate Description: null_null_Must be an IHG(R) Rewards Club member to qualify for
special pricing. May not be combined with any other offer. Blackout dates may apply.

Taste. Drink. Hear.

Hotel Information: | [] |
Get a little more connected to

Early Departure Fee: €200.00 (EUR) the neighborhood before

Pet Policy: Your dog is welcome in our hotel. There is an additional check in.

charge of EUR 20per room per night. Ol See What's Nearby

* Additional taxes and charges may apply. Other hotel-specific service
charges may also apply.

Thank you for booking with Hotel Indigo. We look forward to your stay.

Download the IHG® App today: E D E E -

This email was sent to andy@mbrail.co.uk
You have received this email as a result of your recent transaction with Hotel Indigo Berlin - East Side Gallery.
This email is for posting only. Please do not reply.

Only the reservation as entered into and confirmed by our system will be honored. Any written or printed confirmation that has been
altered may be rejected by the hotel.

As exchange rates may fluctuate from the time a reservation is made until the time of arrival, the confirmed rate is guaranteed in the
hotel's base currency. Your privacy is extremely important to us. Read our Privacy Statement.

© 2019 InterContinental Hotels Group, Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 100, Atlanta, Georgia, 30346-2149 USA.

All rights reserved. Most hotels are independently owned and/or operated.



